

Greatwood Eco-Committee







Meeting Minutes

Eco-Committee Members Present: Chayce, Zofia, Elektra, Paige, Emilia, Jessica, Lilly, Ruby, Cameron, Ava, Emeli, Ariana. Mrs Yeoman	Time and Date of Meeting:	Thursday 2 nd December 2021 12 o'clock After School Room
Eco-Committee Members Not Present: Lilly was elected as our Secretary and will be taking the meeting minutes this year. We've made all the dates for our meetings this year. All children filled in an Eco-Rangers Committee sheet. Mrs Yeoman will add these to the board. Children split into three groups: Energy focus group- Zofia, Elektra, Ruby and Ava Litter focus group- Paige, Cameron, Lilly and Emilia Food waste focus group- Jessica, Ariana, Emeli and Chayce Energy focus group: Look at Y6 data collected from October. To discuss how they are going to get every class involved with 'switch off' monitor scheme. They will present this to Eco-Rangers at next meeting. Litter focus group: Look at Y6 data collected from October. Paige to find out which supermarket has the return plastic reward scheme. Group to talk to Chris (caretaker) about litter and how		
the meeting minutes this year. We've made all the dates for our meetings this year. All children filled in an Eco-Rangers Committee sheet. Mrs Yeoman will add these to the board. Summary of Discussion: Children split into three groups: Energy focus group- Zofia, Elektra, Ruby and Ava Litter focus group- Paige, Cameron, Lilly and Emilia Food waste focus group- Jessica, Ariana, Emeli and Chayce Energy focus group: Look at Y6 data collected from October. To discuss how they are going to get every class involved with 'switch off' monitor scheme. They will present this to Eco-Rangers at next meeting. Litter focus group: Look at Y6 data collected from October. Paige to find out which supermarket has the return plastic reward scheme. Group to talk to Chris (caretaker) about litter and how	Members Not	None
October. To discuss how they are going to get every class involved with 'switch off' monitor scheme. They will present this to Eco-Rangers at next meeting. Litter focus group: Look at Y6 data collected from October. Paige to find out which supermarket has the return plastic reward scheme. Group to talk to Chris (caretaker) about litter and how	*	the meeting minutes this year. We've made all the dates for our meetings this year. All children filled in an Eco-Rangers Committee sheet. Mrs Yeoman will add these to the board. Children split into three groups: • Energy focus group- Zofia, Elektra, Ruby and Ava • Litter focus group- Paige, Cameron, Lilly and Emilia • Food waste focus group- Jessica, Ariana, Emeli
Food waste October.	Next Steps:	Energy focus group: Look at Y6 data collected from October. To discuss how they are going to get every class involved with 'switch off' monitor scheme. They will present this to Eco-Rangers at next meeting. Litter focus group: Look at Y6 data collected from October. Paige to find out which supermarket has the return plastic reward scheme. Group to talk to Chris (caretaker) about litter and how to improve. Food waste ok at the Y6 data collected from



Greatwood







Eco-Committee Meeting Minutes

Jessica to look at prices of compost bins and report back to Mrs Yeoman on the best value products.

Secretary: To work with Mrs Yeoman to look at how to take minutes of meetings and update the Eco-Board. Secretary to ensure that all members receive minutes of the meetings. Secretary and Mrs Yeoman to set up Eco-Rangers group on ParentMail to ensure that minutes are sent out. To work with Mrs Yeoman to look at the Eco-Schools website to ensure that we are up to date with our applications.

Mrs Yeoman:

Mrs Yeoman to order new Eco-Ranger badges.

Mrs Yeoman to update the Eco-Board

Mrs Yeoman to chase up Mrs Firth (Facilities manager)

about our flag pole

Time and Date of Meeting:

13.1.22 12 o'clock

After School Room